

# Notice of candidacy to the Board of Directors of CRI hf.

I, the undersigned, hereby submit my candidacy for the election of Board of Directors at CRI hf.'s annual general meeting to be held on 29 April 2024. Please find below the information required under Article 63 a., paragraph 2, of Act No. 2/1995 on Public Limited Liability Companies.

Name:	Sivert Vist	
Id.no. / date of birth:	02.03.1974	
Address:	Sakslundvegen 30, 756	2 Saksvik, Norway
Principal employment	u u	
Equinor ASA		
Other directorships:		
	nds, battery manufacturer)	
Education:		
PhD mechanical engir	neering (see attached in C	V)
Professional experien	ce:	
25 years of experience CV).	in the energy industry, of	which 20 years in Equinor/Statoil (see attached
Shares in CRI hf., who	ether held through direct	or indirect ownership:
	es holds 628713 shares in	
	CRI hf.'s main clients a total share capital CRI h	nd competitors, and shareholders who own more
None		
Trondheim, 17/04/202	4	Sivert Vist
Place and date		Signature

## **Sivert Vist**

#### **Summary**

Sivert Vist is Investment Director in Equinor Ventures with 25 years of experience in a variety of positions with the past 19 years in Equinor (Statoil). Experience from a range of management positions in complex mega projects, including project directorship, engineering management, concept development, LNG mega project start-up and operation, CO2 amine technology, CO2 compression and sequestration.

#### **Experience**

### Equinor/Statoil

2021 -	Investment Director, Equinor Ventures
2020-21	Project Director & Asset Manager, Tanzania LNG
2019	Project Director, Midstream Gas Development Brazil
2018	Project Manager, Snøhvit Future Extension
2018	Project Manager – Research and Technology Development – CCS Technology
2016-2017	Technical Manager, Tanzania LNG, Integrated Project Team, London
2014-2015	Interface Manager, Tanzania LNG, Integrated Project Team, London
2013-2014	Engineering Manager, Tanzania Gas Project Onshore, Stavanger
2009-2013	Leader process design upstream, Projects Division, Stjørdal
2008-2009	Asset Owner Representative for the Snøhvit Improvement Project, Hammerfest
2008-	Advisor LNG Technology
2008	Start-up Manager for Snøhvit LNG start-up after major overhaul in 2008.
2004-2008	Process Engineering Manager, Snøhvit LNG Operations, Hammerfest
<u>SINTEF</u>	
2004	Research Scientist LNG, SINTEF Energy Research, Division of Energy Processes
2000-2004	Research Adviser LNG, SINTEF Energy Research, Division of Energy Processes (25% position in combination with PhD doctoral fellowship)
1998-2000	Research Scientist LNG, SINTEF Energy Research, Division of Energy Processes

#### **Education**

2000-2004 PhD Mech Eng. Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU), Trondheim. Personal grant from Norsk Hydro. Thesis title: "Two-phase Refrigerant Distribution in Heat Exchanger Manifolds".

1993-1997 Master degree in Mechanical Engineering. Norwegian University of Technology and Science (NTNU), Trondheim.